
Message 

From: 

Sent: 
To: 

Subject: 

Hi Everyone, 

Mindala Wilcox [mwilcox@cityofinglewood.org] 

5/8/2020 1:32:53 PM 
Christina Erwin [/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDI BOHF23SPDL T)/cn=Recipients/cn=4dddbff2e8414460a bdcaaefc2d500dd-Christina E]; Brian Boxer 
[/o=Exchangelabs/ou=Exchange Administrative Group 
(FYDIBOHF23SPDLT)/cn=Recipients/cn=a4f8c4ab743d4d5194aa8b3d8c519c29-Brian Boxer]; Royce K. Jones 
(royce@kbblaw.com) [royce@kbblaw.com]; Whit Manley [WManley@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com) [twright@rmmenvirolaw.com]; Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com) 
[loren@mcadvise.com]; Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com) [dennis@mcadvise.com]; Gerard McCall um 
(gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) [gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com]; Christopher E. Jackson 
[cejackson@cityofinglewood.org] 
Re: IBEC Check-In 

My apologies, Chris and I have a conflict. Can we talk at 2:30 instead? 

From: Christina Erwin <CErwin@esassoc.com> 
Sent: Friday, May 8, 2020 1:23 PM 
To: Brian Boxer; Mindala Wilcox; Royce K. Jones (royce@kbblaw.com); Whit Manley; Tiffany Wright 
(twright@rmmenvirolaw.com); Loren Montgomery (loren@mcadvise.com); Dennis Kanuk (dennis@mcadvise.com); 
Gerard Mccallum (gmccallum@wilsonmeany.com) 
Subject: IBEC Check-In 
When: Friday, May 8, 2020 2:00 PM-2:30 PM. 
Where: see WebEx below 
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